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TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Benjamin Howarth d/b/a Riccotti’s, 11 Gooding Avenue- request for a
victualling license.
Mr. Administrator:
Lt. Wozny has reviewed the petitioner's request and | agree with his
recommendation. Please see attached.
Respectfully mitted,
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Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

MEMORANDUM
TO : CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 08-17-22
VIA : PROPER CHANNELS

FROM :LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT : VICTUALLING LICENSE REQUEST FOR RICCOTTI’S, 11
GOODING AVE.

Sir,

Benjamin Howarth d/b/a Riccotti’s is requesting a victualling license for his restaurant located at
11 Gooding Ave. The requested hours of operation are:

e Monday to Friday — 10:30am to 8:30pm
e Saturday — 9:30am to 8:30pm
e Sunday- closed

After reviewing the petition and speaking to Mr. Howarth regarding his request, there is no
known reason for denial of this petition providing that all laws and ordinances governing this
practice are followed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Lieutenant Roman Wozny






